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Amendment No. 1

This Amendment No. 1 is issued to answer contractor questions:

Question 1: Please confirm the owner’s anticipated schedule for this project? One location in the documents appears
to indicate ono-site work commencing on June 15, 2023, another seems to indicate all work is to be
completed by June 15, 2023,

Answer: The solicitation requires the General Contractor to submit their own project schedule.
Question 2: See attached page from the specs, please confirm if this project is subject to the Buy American Act.
Answer: Section 5.06 of the General Conditions reads as follows:

“Only steel products made in the United States shall be used or supplied in the performance of this
Contract or any subcontract thereunder. Steel products include products rolled, formed, shaped,
drawn, extruded, forged, cast, fabricated or otherwise similarly processed from steel made in the
United States. This requirement shall not apply if the College shall have determined that the cost of
such steel products is unreasonable or inconsistent with the public interest. The provisions of this
Section shall not apply where they are in conflict with any Federal or State grant, law, or regulation
affecting this Contract.”

Question 3: During our site visit today, we noticed the existing flooring has been removed. However, the existing
mastic/glue has not been removed. Please clarify if you anticipate the removal of this mastic prior to our
start, or should we include the grinding/removing of this mastic prior to installing the new flooring?

Answer: Contractor is required to remove the mastic as part of this contract.

Question 4: Please confirm mastic referenced above does not contain asbestos.

Answer: Unknown.

Question 5: Please confirm there are only 3 addendums to date. A subcontractor indicated maybe there are also

amendments as well as other questions and answers that apply to this project. Our understanding for this
current solicitation is there are 3 addendums.

Answer: The solicitation package contains all previous addendums and answers all questions
received to date. Emarylandmarketplace.com would not allow us to amend the previous
solicitation. We terminated that solicitation and created this one. As stated above, this solicitation
contains the answers to all previously asked questions.




